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Trimble Europe BV.    
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: Nov.-05-2021 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Trimble Europe BV.     FCC ID: NZI-11705920 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Trimble Europe BV., product description: Handheld Data Collector (FCC: NZI-11705920, Original Grant Date: 
02/10/2021). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
1. Add the external GNSS module in equipment enclosure. The external GNSS module is not RF modules. Only 

add Global Navigation Satellite System function, other functions in equipment are not affected. The GNSS 
module is unintentional emission modules. It does not affect the performance and normal operation of all 
intentional emission parts of the original certification  

New   Original 

Product Name：Handheld Data Collector  

Model: TDC650   (add GNSS module ) face Model:TDC600_2    face 

 
 

Model: TDC650  (add GNSS module) back Model:TDC600_2  back 

 

 

Model: SP30  (add GNSS module ) face Model: MobileMapper60_2  face 
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Model: SP30  (add GNSS module) back Model: MobileMapper60_2  back 

 
 

 
Sincerely,  
Title   Senior Director of Engineering 
Name:   Xin Chen 
Address  Industrieweg 187a, 5683 CC Best, Netherlands      
 
 
Signature   


